
 

Bulletin: 36-20 
 

TO:  All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Bryan Magnuson,  
Senior Application Engineer, Ceiling Exhaust Fans 

DATE:  July 13, 2020 

SUBJECT: New Damper (CRD-320WT) Creates SP Fan Sales Opportunity 
 
Greenheck is excited to introduce model CRD-320WT, a ceiling radiation damper (CRD) for wood truss 
applications. CRD-320WT is certified to UL-263/cUL-S101 installation (1-hour Combustible Floor/Ceiling 
Assemblies), and it represents new opportunities to sell SP series fans into multifamily buildings. 
 
The release of CAPS® 4.33 allows you to select the CRD-320WT as an accessory to models SP-B50 
through SP-B200, SP-L50 or SP-L80 and meet compliance requirements with UL. CRD-320WT can also 
be applied to the low-profile SP-L model when required in a ceiling installation. Greenheck’s SP and CRD 
combinations have approval for use in 20 different UL design assemblies, making the combinations some 
of the most flexible in the market. 
 
Click here for a flyer detailing bath fan options available with a CRD. A webinar providing more information 
on the application of these combinations also is available.  
 
Please contact the ceiling fan team with questions via email CeilingExhaustFans@greenheck.com or phone 
1-800-984-8713, option 1. 

Model SP-B 

Factory-Installed Ceiling 
Radiation Damper, Model 
CRD-320WT 

This fan and damper unit is UL approved to be 
used in 20 different wood truss floor/ceiling and 
roof/ceiling assemblies 

https://content.greenheck.com/public/DAMProd/Original/10012/CRD-320WT%20July%202020.pdf
https://greenheck.webex.com/greenheck/ldr.php?RCID=0a3c91288e85410ab40f80017892c2e9

